

Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 12:30 PM
To: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Flint water
Attachments: COA Kincaid v. Flint; SHEARS PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION 872015.docx

Per our conversation a couple minutes ago. I assume what Randy fwd would be the 'right' documents.

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 3:49 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint water

Tom:

These are the two rulings that I have.

Randy

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 2:24 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Cc: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint water

Can you send me the two rulings. Thanks

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 1:21 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint water

Tom:

A Flint city attorney confirmed that it is Ordinance Section 46-52.1 date of April 15 by which the Finance Director shall calculate and transmit to the Mayor and City Council the new water rate schedules. Let me know if you need any further information.

Randy

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 10:54 AM
To: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>

Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>

Subject: Flint water

Did you guys go back to the court ruling to confirm whether the operative date re fee increases is April or Dec 31. It would be helpful if we could know that by the end of today.